

Amity Institute of Behavioural and Allied Sciences

Minutes of Board of Studies

2019-2020



AMITY UNIVERSITY RAJASTHAN —

November 19, 2019

AIBA

Minutes of BOS, AIBAS

The meeting of BOS, AIBAS was held on the Tuesday, November 19, 2019in the office of the Coordinator-AIBAS at 11:00am. The following members were present:

- 1. Dr. Payal Kanwar Chandel Convener
- 2. Dr. Prashant-Member Prashant
- 3. Dr. Amra Ahsan Member
- 4. Dr. Roopa Mathur External Member

The following was the agenda of the meeting:

- 1. Confirmation of meeting of BOS held on April 26, 2019.
- 2. Approval of revision of duration/ credit hours for internship of both UG and PG programs.
- 3. Approval of minor changes in the syllabus of B. A. (Hons.) Applied Psychology M.A. Psychology.
- 4. Approval of modification in NTCC courses of PG program.
- 5. Presentation of PG Behavioural Science courses for new external member of BOS.
- 6. Approval for introduction of new programs
 - a) B.Sc. (Hons.) Applied Psychology, and
 - b) M.Sc. Psychology
- 7. To ratify separation of M.Phil Clinical Psychology (RCI Approved) from AIBAS with the name of Amity Institute of Clinical Psychology (AICP).

The meeting of BOS AIBAS was held under the convener ship of Dr. Payal Kanwar Chandel, Coordinator-AIBAS. Following decisions were taken:

- 1. The minutes of previous BOS AIBAS held on April 26, 2019 was confirmed.
- 2. Revision of duration/ credit hours for internship of both UG and PG programs.
 - a) Revision in types of Internship (for PG program)
 - b) Revision in credits of Internship (for PG programs)
- 3. Minor changes in the syllabus of B. A. (Hons.) Applied Psychology.
 - a) Number of practicals to be reduced to 6 per semester.
 - b) Minor changes in PSY 301 Psychopathology, PSY 602 Positive Psychology, PSY 403 Research Methodology.
- 4. Minor changes in the syllabus of M.A. Psychology

- a) Number of practicals to be reduced to 6 per semester.
- b) MCP 102 Cognitive Neuroscience to be renamed as Cognitive Psychology.
- c) MCP 103 Research Methodology I to be renamed as Research Methodology. d) MCP 106 Biological and Psycho-social basis of behavior to be replaced with Neurological basis of behavior.
- e) MCP 201 Social Psychological Perspectives to be renamed and modified as Advance Social Psychology.
- f) MCP 205 Marriage and family system to be replaced with Experimental Design in Behavioural Research.
- g) MCP 309 Learning disabilities to be merged with MCP 310 Behavioral problems of children and adolescents.
- h) New course to be introduced as MCP 309 Community Psychology.
- 5. Modification in NTCC courses of PG program as follows:
- a) In semester I, MCP 150 Field Practice-I to be replaced with MCP 130 Term Paper and MCP 165 Research Paper-I to be replaced with MCP145 Seminar.
- b) In semester II, MCP 275 Guided counseling to be replaced with MCP 240 Review Article.
- c) In semester III, MCP 345 Seminar to be replaced with MCP 365 Scientific Research Paper.
- d) In semester IV, MCP 481 Supervised Clinical: for University students with 3 credit hours and MCP 486 Supervised Counseling: for University students with 3 credit hours to be replaced with title Conduction of Supervised Workshops with 4 credit for Clinical and Counseling with course code MCP 481 and MCP 484 respectively.
- e) In semester IV, MCP 485/ MCP 490 Basic training of hypnosis and neurolinguistics to be removed (Credit hours to be added to Internships).
- f) In semester IV, MCP 482 Clinical Training in different Psychiatric centers and NGO's including children with special needs (with 3 Credits) and MCP 484 Therapeutic Treatment: Training / Internship (with 3 Credits) to be merged under MCP 482 Internship in Clinical setting (with 5 Credit).
- g) In semester IV, MCP 483 Clinical Internship in Industry/ Rehabilitation center (with 3 Credits) to be renamed as Internship in NGO / Rehabilitation center (with 5 Credits).
- h) In semester IV, MCP 487Counseling Internship in different schools and NGOs including children with special needs (with 3 Credits) and MCP 489Community Counseling: Internship (with 3 Credit hours) to be renamed as MCP 485 Internship in Community setting (with 5 Credits).
- i) In semester IV, MCP 488 Counseling Internship in Industry and Hospitals to renamed, recoded and credit revised as MCP 486Internship in NGO Rehabilitation center (with 5 Credits).

Postgraduate

- 1. Self-Development and Interpersonal Skills
- 2. Behavioural Communication and Relationship Management
- 3. Leading through Teams
- 4. Personal and Professional Excellence
- 5. Individual, Society and Nation
- 7. Approval for introduction of new programs
 - a) B. Sc. (Hons.) Applied Psychology, (eligibility criteria: 12th pass or equivalent), and
 - b) M. Sc. Psychology (eligibility criteria: B.Sc degree)
- 8. To ratify separation of M. Phil Clinical Psychology (RCI Approved) from AIBAS with the name of Amity Institute of Clinical Psychology (AICP).

The meeting ended with vote of thanks by the chair.

Dr. Payal Kanwar Chandel Coordinator, AIBAS, Amity University Rajasthan. AIBAS SS



AMITY UNIVERSITY — RAJASTHAN—

June 25, 2020

Minutes of BOS, AIBAS

The meeting of BOS, AIBAS was held through online mode on the Thursday, June 25, 2020 on Microsoft Teams at 4:00 p.m. The following members were present:

- 1. Dr. Vismita Paliwal Convener
- 2. Dr. Prashant Member Prashant
- 3. Dr. Amra Ahsan Member
- 4. Dr. Roopa Mathur External Member

The following was the agenda of the meeting:

- 1. Confirmation of meeting of BOS held on November 19, 2019.
- 2. Approval of Organizational Psychology specialization in M.A. Psychology from head office.
- 3. Approval of PG Diploma in Guidance and Counseling from head office.
- 4. Approval for proposal of new program i.e., Post Graduate Diploma in Forensic Psychology.
- 5. Approval to conduct SRDC for supervisor change, synopsis submission, and Ph.D Viva through video conferencing.
- 6. To ratify number of practicals in both UG and PG programs that has been reduced from 6 to 5 practicals.
- 7. To ratify content of Behavioural Science courses of the university due to lockdown.
- 8. To ratify the online workshop for B.A. (Hons.) Applied Psychology Sem VI and M.A. (Psychology) Sem IV.
- 9. To ratify online Practical Examination for B.A. (Hons.) Applied Psychology Sem II, IV and VI, M.A. (Psychology) Sem II.
- 10. Approval for Summer Internship of B.A. (Hons.) Applied Psychology Sem IV (Evaluation in Sem V) and M.A. (Psychology) (Evaluation in Sem III) Sem II to be guided through problem based case study and assignments.
- 11. To ratify M.A. (Psychology) Sem IV Internship 1 & Internship 2 evaluation which was done on the basis of cases/ assignments/ presentation of case studies assigned by their respective supervisors.
- 12. Approval for the correction in the title of the paper of M.A. Psychology Sem II.
- 13. Approval for the correction in the course code of M.A. Psychology Sem IV internship.

The meeting of BOS was held under the convenorship of Dr. Vismita Paliwal, Coordinator-AIBAS. Following decisions were taken:

- 1. The minutes of previous BOS AIBAS held on November 19, 2019 was confirmed.
- 2. Organizational Psychology specialization in M.A. Psychology was approved in 24th Academic Council meeting. It was discussed that the specialization needs further approval from head office.
- 3. PG Diploma in Guidance and Counseling was approved in 24th Academic Council meeting. It was discussed that the program needs further approval from head office.
- 4. Approval for introducing new program i.e., Post Graduate Diploma in Forensic Psychology was discussed. The structure and the syllabi of entire program was presented and was approved with minor changes.
- 5. Thereafter Coordinator AIBAS presented a New 2 Credit Course 'Anandam' as per the guidelines of Government of Rajasthan. External member expressed satisfaction on prompt action by the University and Deptt and approved it.





- 5. Due to lockdown, it was proposed that the SRDC for supervisor change, synopsis submission, and Ph.D Viva will be conducted through video conferencing. It was approved by the members.
- 6. Because of lockdown, the number of practicals in both UG and PG programs that has been reduced from 8 to 5 practicals (remaining 3 practicals they will be completing in the forthcoming semester), online workshop for B.A. (Hons.) Applied Psychology Sem VI and M.A. (Psychology) Sem IV, which was a part of course curriculum was organized, online Practical Examination for B.A. (Hons.) Applied Psychology Sem II, IV and VI, M.A. (Psychology) Sem II was conducted and 2 internships of M.A. (Psychology) Sem IV was evaluated on the basis of cases/ assignments/ presentation of case studies. All this was done with the prior permission of Dean Academics, AUR. This was ratified by the external member.
- 7. The content of workshop mode classes of Behavioural Science was ratified according to online mode due to lockdown.
- 8. It was proposed that due to lockdown, the Summer Internship of B.A. (Hons.). Applied Psychology Sem IV (Evaluation in Sem V) and MA (Psychology) Sem II (Evaluation in Sem III) will be converted into problem based case study and assignments under the supervision of AIBAS faculty for 2020-21 batch classes. Further, the students are supposed to prepare a report / PPT presentation/ Viva. This would be the mode of evaluation. Duration would be reduced to 30 days to 15days. The paid internship for 1 month will also be considered. The students have the choice to select between the two. This was approved.
- 9. The correction (due to typing error) in the title of the paper of M.A. Psychology Sem II from MCP 205 Experimental Psychology to MCP 205 Experimental Design in Behavioural Research was approved.
- 10. The correction (due to typing error) in the course code of M.A. Psychology Sem IV from MCP 482 Internship in Community setting to MCP 485 Internship in Community setting was approved.
- 11. The external member approved all the points mentioned in the agenda.

The meeting ended with vote of thanks by the chair.

Dr. Vismita Paliwal Coordinator, AIBAS, Amity University Rajasthan.

